MEMO

To: Madison County Board of Supervisors

From: Brad Sellers

Subject: Angela Pack; Albert R. Turner; Bill Burks; Rev. Howard Nichols
Date: April 15,2014

Pursuant to code section § 19-5-105, Cleaning of Private Property, notice has been given, and
property has not been cleaned and/or made safe. Board of Supervisors must determine if the property
is a menace to the public health and safety of the community to initiate cleaning.



LRMINQO1 TAXINQ LANDROLL INQUIRY - BASIC DATA LRWINQO1/M5
Library MADISON COUNTY TAX 2014

PACK ANGELA Parcel 083E-15C-037/00.00 PPIN 24370
111 JASMINE CT Alt Parcel 0831
Exempt Code JD 0 Tax District 5 C
Subdivision 08630 ADDENDUM
TWIN LK HEIGHTS
Neighborhood Map
MADISON MS 39110 St Addr 115 MAE AVE
Sect/Twn/Rng 15 08N 03E Blk
Cls C-Acres C-Value U-Acres U-Value T-Acres Improved True Assessed
10000 7250 17250 2588
2
10000 7250 17250 2588
Homestead Type 1=065 2=DAV 3=DIS 4=Regular Regular 100
Mtg Group Eligible CI11 N (Y/N)
New Value Added F-Fire O-Override Deed Bk 2546 Pg 89 Ext
Drainage Code Benefit Price Total Deed Date 6 9 2010 Type
Current 2012 Yr Added 11 12 2001
L 10000 CNV
B 7250 Chged 8 23 2010
Levee Benefits X Usel 1400 Use2 ASTIMPSON

F3-NEXT PARCEL F5-LEGAL F6— ADDENDUM F7-DEEDS F8-FLAGS F9-OPTIONS F24-EXIT
F3 next record, Page-Up prev record, F13 Paperlink
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